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E5580 Stratfield Mortimer - Cemetery Footbridge Tree Survey & ground
protection
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To: Michael Branch

JS

Dear Mike

Sorry for the delay in providing this, but following receipt of Saplings tree protection requirements |
would recommend that rather than use scaffold boards, the protection could be achieved using
some form of proprietary matting in the form of Euromats .

We've used these in similar circumstances, noting that they can be laid directly on soft & uneven
ground , linked together with steel “U” pins & available for hire from a number of suppliers such as

“Grassform”as the following link .

https://grassform.co.uk/buy/euromats/

As discussed this afternoon, If we need to provide protection across the full area marked up in
Blue & in- between at each end of the bridge then | believe that we should only need to cover a
total area of 42m2, using 15/ 1.2m x 2.4m panels.

In this case , we would be happy to provide the protection at a cost of £875.00 + vat to include

delivery, laying , recovery & the 1% weeks hire , with the mats delivered /laid in conjunction with
our bridge which we would expect to complete within one week.

Additional hire periods beyond the 15 week would be at a rate of £150.00 + vat (£10.00 /week per
panel )

As discussed this afternoon, we don't see the need to lay the mats on Sand Blinding given the light
traffic /intended use, but can provide this for an additional £765.00 + vat if needed , assuming it can
be left in place & perhaps re-used by whoever is employed to provide the approach paving linking
onto the bridge .
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